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U.S. Department 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
of Transportation Washington, DC 20590

Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration

May 26, 2020

Pat Mentzel

Odfjell

12211 Port Road
Seabrook, TX 77586

Reference No. 19-0131
Dear Mr. Mentzel:

This letter is in response to your December 4, 2019, email requesting clarification of the
Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180) applicable to valve
requirements for International Organization for Standardization (ISO) containers or United
Nations (UN) portable tanks. In your email, you provided two photographs depicting two
different configurations for bottom discharge outlets for a UN portable tank with a valve and cap.

e Photograph #1 illustrates a UN portable tank with a dry break fitting or coupling.
e Photograph #2 illustrates a UN portable tank with a traditional external stop-valve.

In your letter, you state that it is your understanding that a UN portable tank must have two
valves and a cap for the bottom discharge to be in compliance with the portable tank outlet
requirements in § 178.275(d)(3). Additionally, you ask whether the dry break fitting in
photograph #1 conforms to the HMR.

A fitting or coupling is an apparatus that allows for the connection of two or more pipes or hoses,
and is not considered a “valve” meeting the requirements of the shut-off devices described in

§ 178.275(d)(3) of the HMR. A fitting/coupling does not contain a lever or any other external
manner of activation independent from the act of connecting. However, a fitting/coupling would
be acceptable to use if it contained an internal valve with an external means of operation, which
met the requirements of § 178.275(d)(3)(ii). It is important to note that the fitting’s internal
valve, having the ability to start/stop the flow of lading, would meet the HMR requirements and
not the fitting itself. Also, this fitting/coupling would not be able to be removed as the shut-off
devices would no longer be in series as required.



Furthermore, photograph #1 appears to depict the bottom discharge outlet as containing a dry
break fitting/coupling equipped with an internal valve and an external activation lever. If the

fitting/coupling meets the requirements described above, this would then meet the requirement of
§ 178.275(d)(3)(ii) of the HMR.

I hope this information is helpful. Please contact us if we can be of further assistance.
Sincerely,

V7

Dirk Der Kinderen
Chief, Standards Development Branch
Standards and Rulemaking Division



Dodd, Alice (PHMSA)

From: INFOCNTR (PHMSA)

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Hazmat Interps

Subject: FW: Letter of Interpretation Request

Attachments: FW: DOT Iso-Container Question?; Pat Mentzel Interp Request Notes.docx

Hello Alice and lkeya,
Below is a request for letter of interpretation. See attachment for notes.
Thanks,

Jonathon, HMIC

From: Pat Mentzel [mailto:Pat.Mentzel@odfjell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 10:39 AM

To: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) <INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov>
Cc: Pat Mentzel <Pat.Mentzel@odfjell.com>

Subject: Letter of Interpretation Request

I have been in contact with Johnathan a few weeks ago about this subject. | will need a formal response back so that |
can send to our customer regarding this issue.
Attached you will an email explaining our issue and past correspondence.

We have a customer sending us some Iso-Containers from overseas in the condition of picture 1 (1 valve, a dry break
and a cap). Itis my interpretation that they must be in condition 2 that has the 2 valves and a cap. There is push back
from the customer saying that these are within DOT regs. They are saying that the dry break is considered a valve. Regs
below.
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